

## Annual

# Report of

2021-22



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

## **Table of Contents**

Principal's Report	3
Our Major New Initiatives	5
Overview	6
Courses Offered	7
Scholars registered in Research Centers	16
Areas of focus-	17
Admission of UG and PG Students	20
Facilities and Services available in Central Library	24
Scholarships Schemes	26
Research scholarship/ award	29
Cultural Activities	31
Awards and Achievements	32
Extension Activities	33
Plantation Program	43
Social Welfare Activities	43
Major research Themes	50
Publication in National and International Journals/ Anthology	52
Participation in workshops/ Seminars/ conferences(national/international)	63
Human Resources	70
Examination Cell:	74
Placement Cell :	84
Ph.D Awarded:	94
Paner Published in Journals	gs

## **Annual Report 2021-22**

This format outlines the annual reports to be published by all colleges participating in the Madhya Pradesh Higher Education Quality Improvement Project on their websites, by October 31st of each year. Part I is intended as a guide and colleges are free to alter the contents and format as they see fit. Part II, the Appendix (Institutional Performance Data and Financial Reports), is mandatory and colleges are required to report all data as per the attached format and instructions.

Part I 1. The Principal's Report (2 pages)

Highlights the key activities, events, and successes of the past year and briefly describes major new initiatives to be undertaken over the next year.

## Principal's Report

One of the biggest and oldest girls' colleges in the division, Govt. KRG PG (Autonomous) College provides higher education to about 12516 girls. We teach our students to put in a lot of effort and succeed in all areas. We give them the opportunity to discover their unique gift and niche and equip and entrust them to develop and advance. Govt. KRG PG Autonomous College has a rich tradition of soaring high with academic excellence and overall personal growth of the students. The college offers an excellent educational environment, state of the art infrastructure, experienced faculty members, expert mentoring and entrepreneurial training programs. Every student is being provided with academic and personal guidance by the proficient faculty. The college acknowledges that times are changing, so it must adapt and evolve in order to keep up with the rapid pace of change. In order to improve the quality of learning and teaching, we are working towards integrating technology and modern pedagogical strategies into our curricula.

We feel pride in announcing that we achieved 'A' Grade in NAAC visit in last inspection. We are always willing to take on the challenge of being distinctive and unique. In ISR, sports, academics, extracurricular activities, cultural pursuits, and semester outcomes, our students showcased their potential and abilities.

Various key activities, events and successes of ours can be outlined as follows –

- 1. In the beginning of the year, orientation classes are organized to prepare our students for the College so that they become well acquainted with the facilities for teaching and learning in the college
- Orientation programme on management administration and code of ethics for nonteaching Staff was organised
- 3. The students won a number of Gold Medals in Academics.
- 4. Our students participated and received awards in State, National and International events in sports and make us proud.
- Our student Shruti Sharma represented Madhya Pradesh in NCC Republic Day Camp and Our College is proud for its representation in Republic day Parade almost every year through its students.
- 6. Shruti Sharam was also received.MP C.M. AWARD in Yuva Samvad organised at state level
- 7. Online corona awareness campaign was undertaken through YouTube spread through posters in
- 8. Workshop was conducted on preparation of fourth cycle NAAC assessment with special reference to data collection and documentation
- 9. FDP on NEP Awareness was organized by NEP Cell
- 10. Discussion Forum Meetings were scheduled which is mainly focussed on research and current issues.
- 11. We preserve Cultural /Moral values of our students through different Clubs.
- 12. We started Vocational Short Term Certificate Courses to enhance skill of our students.
- 13. Placement Cell of our College is successfully preparing our students to be Entrepreneurs and giving employment to others.
- 14. This cell organized numerous training programs and prepared students to 'Earn while you Learn' as well as to get placements in Industries, Banking sector etc.
- 15. We have seventeen research centres in the College actively engaged in quality research.



- 16. Our faculty members are publishing books /chapters, research papers in National /International journals.
- 17. We are organizing Inter departmental/ Inter College/ Inter State Sharing Programs, Conferences /Seminars /workshops etc. for students as well as for teaching staff.
- 18. Our faculty members are also a part of Conferences /Seminars /workshops etc. organized by others.
- 19. Many of our faculty members are felicitated by National / International Awards almost every year.
- 20. Faculty members are frequently invited as Subject Expert /Resource Person in Seminars /Conferences
- 21. We run Cleanliness Drive in Collaboration with NCC and NSS in the College.
- 22. We have started Paperless Correspondence in Campus and some of the notice boards are replaced by Electronic Notice Boards.
- 23. Water Harvesting has been introduced as a eco-friendly practice. The College has introduced solar panels for solar energy
- 24. Student Help Centre and Canteen have been renovated.
- 25. National and International recognition is achieved by the faculty members in the form of Research Awards

## **Our Major New Initiatives**

- 1. To conduct Academic Administrative Audit (AAA)
- 2. To request a sanction following application for ISO certification.
- 3. The college has planned to introduce Open Feedback Forum
- 4. As one of the goal of NEP is to understand and imbibe traditional, indigenous and local knowledge and skills a IKS cell will be established to conduct IKS related activities
- 5. Orientation of teacher on Academic Excellence Scheme and to conduct orientation program for students.
- 6. Establishment of an Incubation Centre will be proposed for the coming session



## कार्यालय प्राचार्य, शासकीय कमलाराजा कन्या स्नातकोत्तर स्वशासी महाविद्यालय, ग्वालियर GOVT. KAMLA RAJA GIRLS P.G. AUTO. COLLEGE, GWALIOR (M.P.) INDIA

(Affiliated to Jiwaji University, Gwalior under 2(f) & 12(b) NAAC — 'A' Grade Accredited Institute) www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

- 7. To engage in cooperative academic and extracurricular projects with Ragini Foundation Gwalior and The Institute of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering, Bhopal Centre, Bhopal (M.P.) and many other organisations /NGOs
- 8. Evaluation of Feedback from Students on Staff (Staff Assessment)
- 9. Organise faculty development programs (FDP) to update the faculty in the college
- 10. Tracking the students through Alumni meet
- 11. To conduct a one-week program encompassing numerous activities on Mahatma Gandhi's birth anniversary
- 12. To take initiatives to encourage staff and students to use IT and ICT in the form of workshops.
- 13. Workshop on fourth cycle NAAC evaluation preparation, with emphasis on data collection and documentation
- 14. To conduct Sanskrit Sambhashan certificate program
- 15. Holding an open feedback forum to get opinions about the college from employees and students in an effort to upgrade qulity.
- 16. Conduction of Vaccination camp in the campus

## Overview

Briefly introduces the college, its history and mission, courses offered, areas of focus etc

## **History**

Govt. Kamla Raja Girls Post Graduate Autonomous College, Gwalior, established in 1937, is a pioneer and top institution for women in higher education in this region of the Madhya Pradesh. It was upgraded to the postgraduate level in 1970 and granted autonomous status in 1995. The College is housed in one of the palaces from the former Scindhia dynasty, which stands with regal grandeur in the center of the city. Its main structure, the impressively old Saraswati Mahal, is surrounded by recently built blocks of various faculties, picturesque natural beauty, lovely

green grass, and tall trees. It is a unique college with both old and new buildings and breathtaking natural beauty spread throughout a sizable campus of 53714.60 square meters.

National Assessment & Accreditation council, Banglore (NAAC) has accredited this college as B level) among autonomous colleges in 2002. During reaccreditation process by NAAC in 2010, college was again accredited by B grade. In the third cycle of NAAC reaccreditation, college has been upgraded as A grade College in 2016.

## Mission

"Empowering women through holistic education integrated with traditional knowledge in teaching learning to achieve academic and all round excellence infused with skills for self-sustainability, transforming them to be competent and to serve as a valuable resource for the society in this dynamic/progressive world".

## **Courses Offered**

Stream	Course	Optional Subjects
	B. A.	B. A (Dance - Economics - Hindi)
	B. A.	B. A (Dance - Economics - History)
	B. A.	B. A (Dance - Economics - Sociology)
Arts	B. A.	B. A (Dance - Hindi - History)
Aits	B. A.	B. A (Dance - Hindi - Philosophy)
	B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - English)
	B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Hindi)



B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Home Science)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Psychology)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Sociology)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - English - History)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - English - Psychology)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Hindi - History)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Hindi - Home Science)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Hindi - Sociology)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History - Home Science)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History - Psychology)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History - Sanskrit)			
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History - Sociology)			
B. A.	B. A (Economics - English - Geography)			



B. A.	B. A (Economics - English - Home Science)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - English - Mathematics)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - English - Music Vocal)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - English - Political Science)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - English - Psychology)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - English - Sociology)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Functional Hindi - Political Science)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Functional Hindi - Sociology)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Geography - Hindi)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Geography - Psychology)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Geography - Sanskrit)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Geography - Sociology)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Hindi - Home Science)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Hindi - Music Vocal)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Hindi - Political Science)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Hindi - Psychology)
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Hindi - Sociology)



B. A.	B. A (Economics - Home Science - Music Vocal)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Home Science - Political Science)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Home Science - Sanskrit)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Home Science - Urdu)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Music Instrument - Sanskrit)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Music Instrumental - Sociology)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Music Vocal - Sociology)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Political Science - Psychology)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Political Science - Sanskrit)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Political Science - Sociology)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Political Science - Urdu)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Psychology - Sanskrit)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Sanskrit - Sociology)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics - Sociology - Urdu)		
B. A.	B. A (Economics-Urdu-Psychology)		



B. A.	B. A (English - Drawing and Painting - Sociology)		
B. A.	B. A (English - Geography - History)		
B. A.	B. A (English - Geography - Philosophy)		
B. A.	B. A (English - Geography - Psychology)		
B. A.	B. A (English - Geography - Sociology)		
B. A.	B. A (English - History - Home Science)		
B. A.	B. A (English - History - Political Science)		
B. A.	B. A (English - History - Psychology)		
B. A	B. A (Dance - Economics - Hindi)		
B. A	B. A (Dance - Economics - History)		
B. A	B. A (Dance - Economics - Sociology)		
B. A	B. A (Dance - Hindi - History)		
B. A	B. A (Dance - Hindi - Philosophy)		
D. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics -		
B. A	English)  R. A. (Drawing and Painting Fearances)		
B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Hindi)		
	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics -		
B. A	Home Science)		



	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics -		
B. A	Psychology)		
	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics -		
B. A	Sociology)		
B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - English - History)		
	B. A (Drawing and Painting - English -		
B. A	Psychology)		
B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Hindi - History)		
	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Hindi - Home		
B. A	Science)		
B. A.	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Hindi - Sociology)		
	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History - Home		
B. A	Science)		
	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History -		
B. A	Psychology)		
B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History - Sanskrit)		
	B. A (Drawing and Painting - History -		
B. A	Sociology)		
B. A	B. A (Economics - English - Geography)		
B. A	B. A (Economics - English - Home Science)		
B. A)	B. A (Economics - English - Mathematics)		



	B. A	B. A (Dance - Economics - Hindi)
	B. A	B. A (Dance - Economics - History)
	B. A	B. A (Dance - Economics - Sociology)
	B. A)	B. A (Dance - Hindi - History)
	B. A	B. A (Dance - Hindi - Philosophy)
	B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - English)
	B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Hindi)
	B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Home Science)
	B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Psychology)
	B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - Economics - Sociology)
	B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - English - History)
	B. A	B. A (Drawing and Painting - English - Psychology)
Management	B. B. A.	BBA
Computer Science	B. C. A.	BCA
Commerce	B. Com	Commerce
	1	



	B. Com	Commerce with Computer Application
Home Science	B. Sc. In Home Science	Home Science
	B. Sc.	Biotechnology - Botany - Chemistry
	B. Sc.	Biotechnology - Chemistry – Zoology
	B. Sc.	Botany - Chemistry – Microbiology
	B. Sc.	Botany - Chemistry – Zoology
	B. Sc.	Chemistry - Industrial Chemistry - Mathematics
	B. Sc.	Chemistry - Industrial Chemistry - Zoology
Science	B. Sc.	Chemistry - Mathematics – Physics
	B. Sc.	Computer Science - Mathematics – Physics
	B. Sc.	Electronics - Mathematics - Physics
	B. Sc.	Chemistry - Microbiology – Zoology
	B. Sc.	Bioinformatics -Botany –Chemistry
	B. Sc.	Bioinformatics - Chemistry – Zoology
Legal Studies Arts	B.A. L.L.B.	Law with Arts
	M. A.	Drawing & Painting
Arts	M. A.	Economics
	M. A.	English



M. A.	Geography
M. A.	Hindi
M. A.	History
M. A.	Music Instrument
M. A.	Music Vocal
M. A.	Philosophy
M. A.	Political Science
M. A.	Sanskrit
M. A.	Sociology
M. A.	Urdu
M. Com.	Commerce
M. Sc.	Biotechnology
M. Sc.	Botany
M. Sc.	Chemistry
M. Sc.	Mathematics
M. Sc.	Physics
M. Sc.	Zoology
M. Sc. (Home Science)	Food and Nutrition
	M. A.  M. Sc.  M. Sc.  M. Sc.  M. Sc.  M. Sc.  M. Sc.  M. Sc.

	M. Sc. (Home Science)	Family Resource Management
	M. Sc. (Home Science)	Human Development
Special Course	Diploma Course	PGDCA
Short Term Certificate Course	6 Months Certificate Course	Food Technology

## **Scholars registered in Research Centers**

S.no.	Subject	No. of scholars
		registered
1	Commerce	05
2	Drawing & Painting	01
3	Economics	01
4	English	02
5	Geography	01
6	Hindi	14
7	History	03
8	Home Science	04
9	Music	07
10	Political Science	1

11	Sociology	1
12	Zoology	1
Total		41

## Areas of focus-

Our Mission statement is based on sustainable development of our students, institution, society and thus the development of the nation. Our focus is on

## **INCLUSION**

Open, welcoming, supportive and committed to equity and diversity.

## **EXCELLENCE**

Quality and excellence underpins in teaching-learning, skill development, and research everything we do.

## **SUSTAINABILITY**

To achieve sustainability with traditional knowledge and skill development in students.

## **PRIDE**

Institution perceives pride in quality of experience faculty, diversity of our students, the prestigious and extended social responsibility.

## **DIVERSITY AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY**

Institution is determined to cater academic facilities to diverse category of students without any discrimination and expand spectrum of discipline.

## **ACCOUNTABILITY**

Accountable for providing Quality education for Holistic development of learners and to make them a responsible citizen.

### **NURTURE**

With utmost responsiveness to the needs of all stakeholders, committed to nurture them for development in their academic, social. Physical, emotional, cultural, spiritual and moral wellbeing.

## 3. Senior Management Team and Board of Governors

Lists the members of the senior management team (Principal, Registrar, Deans etc.) and members of the Board of Governors including their designations and professional backgrounds.

Principal : Dr. M.R. Kausal

Academic Secretary : Dr Sanjay Swarnkar

Administrative Hierarchy





## 4. Admission Statistics

• The number of applicants at the UG and PG level who ranked the college as their 1st, 2nd and 3rd preference, the number of applications received for PhD courses, and the number of students admitted at each level as per the following format. Applications UG, PG PhD

Applications	UG	PG	PGDCA	PhD
Applications that ranked the college as the 1st	Data avai	lable with	n deptt of	NA
preference	higher edu	cation		
Applications that ranked the college as the 2 <sup>nd</sup>	-			
preference	-			
Applications that ranked the college as the 3 <sup>rd</sup>				
preference				
Total number of applications received				
Number of students admitted	3457	1627	64	235

Data Source: E-pravesh portal, records of the affiliating university •

A brief demographic profile of students admitted (in terms of gender, caste, whether from MP etc.)



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

## Admission of UG and PG Students

Gender	Name	of the	Subject	Seats	Ge	OB	SC	ST	Tot	%	of	%	of
Female	Course				n	C			al	stu	dent	stu	dent
Temale										s	from	s	from
										the		oth	er
										Sta	te	sta	tes
PG					1							<u> </u>	
	M.A.	M. A.	Drawing &		08	01	0	1	00	10			
			Painting										
		M. A.	Economics		27	36	1'	7	00	80			
		M. A.	English		67	28	0:	5	01	101			
		M. A.	Geography		18	28	09	9	0	55			
		M. A.	Hindi		33	43	30	)	00	106			
		M. A.	History		33	53	24	4	00	110			
		M. A.	Music Instrument		00	01	00	O	00	01			
		M. A.	Music Vocal		08	06	00	)	00	14			
		M. A.	Philosophy		14	15	10	)	00	39			
		M. A.	Political Science		24	50	1:	5	01	90			
		M. A.	Sanskrit		19	34	0′	7	00	60			



	M. A.	Sociology	25	61	20	02	108	
	M. A.	Urdu	02	08	00	00	10	
M.Co m	M. Com.	Commerce	195	254	65	01	515	
M.Sc	. M. Sc.	Biotechnolo gy	24	05	04	00	33	
	M. Sc.	Botany	14	17	11	00	42	
	M. Sc.	Chemistry	23	20	12	00	55	
	M. Sc.	Mathematic s	45	26	16	01	88	
	M. Sc.	Physics	17	17	01	00	35	
	M. Sc.	Zoology	22	20	15	02	59	
	M. Sc. (HS)	Food and Nutrition	04	07	01	00	12	
	M. Sc. (HS)	Family Resource Managemen t	00	00	00	00	00	
	M. Sc. (HS)	Human Developme nt	01	02	01	00	04	
TOTAL			623	732	264	08	1627	



PG Diplor	na							
	PG Diploma	PGDCA	16	25	22	01	64	
TOTAL	1		16	25	22	01	64	
UG		-			I			
	B.A.	B.A.	357	826	480	10	1673	
	B.COM	B.COM	371	403	106	04	884	
		B.COM COMP.	38	33	15	00	86	
	BBA	BBA	52	36	04	00	92	
	BCA	BCA	17	11	0	00	28	
	B.SC	B.SC (BIO)	107	177	72	04	360	
		B.SC (MATHS)	112	130	28	01	271	
		HOME SCIENCE	02	03	01	00	06	
	BA LLB	BALLB	24	18	10	05	57	
TOTAL			1080	1637	716	24	3457	

## 5. The Student Experience

Briefly describes student life in the college, the facilities available to students (accommodation, meals, libraries, sporting facilities etc.), and student support services (financial aid, medical facilities, counselling services, mentoring programs etc.). Highlights, in particular, major student welfare initiatives over the past year.

Infrastructural facilities available to students - Classrooms, Smart classrooms, laboratories and equipment, Hostel; Canteen; Garden; Students common room, Auditorium, Sports Complex & other facilities:

Class Room
Smart Classrooms
Laboratories
43

Major Equipments-UV Spectrophotometer, Refrigerated Centrifuge,- Deep Freeze
 Atomic absorption spectrophotometer etc

• Common Research Lab - 1(Central Instrumentation Facility)

• Hostel - 02

• Smart Canteen - 01

• Garden - 05

• Students common room - 01

• Auditorium - 01

• Sports Complex - No

• Sports grounds - 02

• Gym - Traditional and Open Gym available

• Library as a learning resource- advisory committee, its composition, facilities & services (e & print), annual improvement initiatives

## Facilities and Services available in Central Library -

Total No. of Print Books 151223

Print Journals 56

Fully Automated Library (SOUL Software)3.0

E-Books 10030

E-Journals 13750

News Papers 13

Magazines 17

Reprographic Machine 02

E-Library 20 Computers

Online Resources Inflibnet available

Book Bank Scheme available

- Student support services:
- ✓ IT enabled services



- College has active and dynamic website
- All departments are Wi-Fi enabled.
- Online Fees Submission
- Online compilation and declaration of Results
- MIS implemented
- Online application and approval of Scholarships
- Digital display of necessary information and notices for students
- Help center with IT facility has been established in the college as student support Facility.
- Use of IT facilities for teaching Smart Class Rooms and Multi Media Rooms
- e-learning resources viz. Inflibnet ,DELNET,NDLI available for teaching
- Upgraded SOUL software is being used in the library
- Media centre has been established
- CIF has been established in the college
- KRGC APP has been introduced
- Institutional LMS has been introduced
- ✓ Personal enhancement & development schemes- NCC, NSS, Facilities for physically challenged & slow learners; Tutor-Guardian Scheme, Grievance Redressal Cell, Entrepreneurship Cell, Remedial classes, Career Guidance Cell.

## Personal enhancement & development schemes

- NSS: College NSS wing comprising of 362 volunteers
- NCC: A separate NCC office with a store room. College NCC wing comprising of 56cadets
- Grievance Redressal Cell: Grievance Redresses Cell deals with the grievances expressed by students.
- Facilities for physically challenged & slow learners: Equal Opportunity Cell has been
  established in the College to address the needs of the differently abled students.
  Samridhhi group has been designed to help slow learner in academics, in each section of
  all the classes.



- Tutor-Guardian Scheme: Tutor-Guardian Scheme exists in the College. Respective Cell
  organizes periodical meeting with parents and collect feedbacks. Suggestions and advices
  are received.
- Remedial Classes: Remedial classes are conducted regularly to meet the requirements of the students.
- Extension lecture series in various disciplines is conducted to impart education by experts available in various streams
- Short term certificate courses are conducted in various subjects to provide value added education and enhance skill.
- Entrepreneurship Cell/Placement Cell: Placement Cell is functioning in the College.
   Periodically campus interviews and placement relevant activities are organized for the benefit of the students.

### Other Facilities

- Career guidance cell organizes various carrier oriented training programs in different fields. It also provides platform to sharpen their skill to seek employment.
- Tutor-Guardian Scheme
- Grievance Redressal Cell
- Entrepreneurship Cell
- Remedial classes

## **Scholarships Schemes**

✓ Financial assistance (scholarships/schemes for SC/ST/OBC/minority, Group & Health Insurance Schemes)

Various scholarship schemes are implemented for students' welfare and academic support by state and central Government:

Post Metric Scholarship Schemes (Benefits of only one scheme is allowed)

• म्ख्यमंत्रीजनकल्याण <sup>(</sup>शिक्षाप्रोत्साहन<sup>)</sup> योजना



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

- Post Metric Scholarship Scheme [OBC Students]
- Post Metric Scholarship Scheme [SC Students]
- Post Metric Scholarship Scheme [ST Students]
- Mukhya Mantri Medhavi Vidhyarti (MMVY) Yojana (MMVY)

Awas Sahayata Schemes (Benefits of only one scheme is allowed)

- Awas Sahayta Yojana [SC Students]
- Awas Sahayta Yojana[ST Students]

## Schemes of Higher Education Dept

- Gaon Ki Beti Yojna
- Pratibha Kiran Scholarship Yojna

## Other Schemes

- SAMNY CHHATRVRATI
- Deviyang CHHATRVRATI
- Maharishi Valmiki Scheme
- General/OBC Students Scholarship Scheme
- Merit Scholarship Scheme

## Scholarships sponsored by National agencies

- Central sector (by Central Government)
- Private and Public Sector Organization
- Inspire
- Minority



S. No.	Schemes	No. of Students	Amount
			(In Rs.)
1.	Post Metric Scholarships for S.T. Students	20	93209
2.	Post Metric Scholarships for S.C. Students	1927	10364079
3.	Post Metric Scholarships for O.B.C. Students	4042	18839218
4.	Gaon ki Beti Yojna	376	1888000
5.	Pratibha Kiran Yojna	12	60,000
6.	Central Sector	286	3868000
7.	Minority Scholarships	25	100000
8.	Awaas Sahitya Yojna	434	5497000
9.	Mukhya Mantri Medhavi Yojna	767	3250000
10.	Book Bank Distribution	834	773875
11.	Sambal Yojna	37	
12.	Inner Wheel Club of Gwalior	20	51046
13.	VRAET Gwalior	12	4500
14.	Nirdhan chatra Sahayta K.R.G college Gwalior	43	24482

## 6. Student Achievements (5 page)

Highlights the most significant academic and non-academic achievements of students over the past year. This can include major academic awards and scholarships received student research, and sports and other extracurricular activities. Focusses, in particular, on profiling top achievers and describing how resources provided by the college helped these students succeed.

## **ACADEMIC**

## Merit

S.No.	Name of the	Name of the	Class	Area of
	award/medal/	Recipient		Achievement
	meritorious			
	scholarship			
	Due to COVID Pan	demic event could not	be organised	

## Research scholarship/award

1.	RJNF	RANJANA SANJAY	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi
2.	UGC NET/ JRF	NIDHI SACHAN	Ph.D Scholar	Home Science (Food
				and Nutrition)
3.	UGC NET/ JRF	ARNIKA YADAV	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi
4.	UGC NET/ JRF	SAPNA PATHAK	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi



5.	UGC NET/ JRF	RENU SINGH	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi
6.	UGC NET/JRF	SUMAN YADAV	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi
7.	UGC NET/JRF	ANITA BANSAL	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi
8.	UGC NET/JRF	ALQUAMA ANSARI	Ph.D Scholar	Drawing and PaintinG
9.	UGC NET/JRF	ABHA YADAV	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi
10.	UGC NET/ JRF	SHIVANGANA BHADORIA	Ph.D Scholar	Home Science (Food and Nutrition)
11.	UGC NET/ JRF	CHITRANGADA PARAG	Ph.D Scholar	Home Science
12.	STATE GOVT.	SAHANA KEN	Ph.D Scholar	History
13.	STATE GOVT.	MAMTA SAINI	Ph.D Scholar	Sociology
14.	STATE GOVT.	MONIKA MOURYA	Ph.D Scholar	Hindi
15.	NET JRF	POORNIMA YADAV	Ph.D Scholar	History
16.	NET JRF	BHAVANA SHARMA	Ph.D Scholar	Music
17.	NET JRF	ANUSHKA YADAV	Ph.D Scholar	Sociology
18.	NET JRF	PRAGATI BARETHIA	Ph.D Scholar	
19.	NET JRF	RUCHI DHAKAD	Ph.D Scholar	Geography



## **Cultural Activities**

## • Participation

S.no	Name of the event	College	District	State Level	University	National
		Level	Level			Level
1	Ajadi ka Amrit Mahotsava	✓		-	-	-
2	Agnirodhak Diwas 2022	✓	Ι	-	I	-
3	Poster Making Competion	✓	I	-	I	-
4	Discussion	✓	II	-	-	-
5	Quiz	✓	-	-	I	-
6	Essay Writing	✓	-	II	-	-
7	Rangoli Making	<b>√</b>	II	-	-	-
8	Cultural Program	✓	II	-	-	-
9	Slogan	✓		Ι	I	-

## **Awards and Achievements**

Camp

- ✓ Major student welfare initiatives over the past year
- Earn while you learn
- Equal Opportunity Cell
- Various scholarship Cell
- Grievance Redressal Cell
- Women Development Cell
- Different cells constituted for welfare of the students
- Mentoring Cell
- Sexual harassment cell



• Reward for best performers

## **Extension Activities**

				Number of
				students/teac
	Organising unit/			hers
	agency/			participated
	collaborating	Name of the	Year of the	in such
Name of the activity	agency	scheme	activity	activities
Free Legal Awareness				
Online Lectures "The				
Legal Cruise" by Law				
Department on You tube,				
Instagram, Facebook &				367
Wordpress.com 21 Videos	Law Department	ISR- Jagriti	2021-22	Subscribers
Free Music Online Classes				
"Swaranjali" by the faculty				
Dr. Anoop Moghe, Faculty				
Music Department 30	Music			589
videos	Department	Margdarshan	2021-22	Subscribers
Free Music Online Classes				
"Arambhaika" by the				
faculty Dr. Smita				
Sahastrabuddhe, Faculty	Music			1.2k
Music Department	Department	Margdarshan	2021-22	Followers
Plantation with the	Botany	Harit	2021-22	12



Members of Lions Club at		Vasundhara		
Jiwaji Ganj				
Online Corona Awareness				
through Posters by NCC				
Cadets	NCC	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	12
Free Vaccination Camp				
for the people of City by				
the College in which 450				
citizens were vaccinated				
by the Government		Sarve Santu		
Doctors in Law Building	IQAC	Niramaya	2021-22	450
	-	,		
Cleanliness Awareness				
Rally by NCC Cadets				
from College to Chhatri	NCC	Shuchita	2021-22	4-Mar-00
Free Checkup of Children				
of Slum Areas on Sewa				
Divas by the Students &				
Faculty with the				
collaboration of Jiwaji		Sarve Santu		
University	NSS	Niramaya	2021-22	34
-		,		
One monthFree Basketball				
Training to Girls of the				
city in Junior & Senior	Sports			
groups	Department		2021-22	41



Legal Awareness Rally by				
NCC Cadets From				
College to Katora Taal				
with the Collaboration				
with Deeksha Welfare				
Society & NALSA	NCC	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	27
Society & Wilsh	TVCC	ISK-Jagitti	2021-22	21
Legal Awareness Camp in				
Collaboration with Distirst				
Legal Services Authorities				
& Rose Foundation was				
Organised by the law				
Depatment ADJ Ms.Anita				
Singh & Mr.Galib Rasool				
Addressed the Girls of				
College & Near by				
Residents	Law	ISR JAGRITI	2021-22	68
Ayushi Shivhare Student				
of Computer Science B.SC				
I Year has been teaching				
to the children of Slum				
Area Sikandar Kampoo				
July Onwards	IQAC	Sevarth	2021-22	15
Rally by NSS volunteers				
for the awareness of				
cleanliness at Kamla Raja				
hospital	NSS	Shuchita	2021-22	24
nospitai	1100	Silucinia	2021-22	∠ <del>1</del>



Plantation near				
Postmortem Building KR		Haritima-Harit		
Hospital	NCC	Vasundhara	2021-22	29
Nukkad natak organized				
by NSS volunteers on the				
theme of Nasha-Mukti				
(Deaddiction) at Maharaj				
Bada, Gwalior	NSS	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	36
Mask Distribution to				
needy People of Slum				
Area	NSS	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	38
Free Vaccination Camp in				
Collaboration with Nagar				
Nigam Gwalior under the				
programme 'Workplace				
Covid 19 Vaccination' for				
the relatives of College	Nagar Nigam &	Sarve Santu		
Staff near College Gate	College	Niramaya	2021-22	161
Legal Awareness camp on				
'New Amendments In				
Law & Its Implementions				
, by Law Department in				
which High Court				
Advocates & Para Legal				
Volunteers impart	Low	ICD IACDITI	2021 22	00
Knowledge to the Students	Law	ISR JAGRITI	2021-22	90



& Citizens of the city				
Awaranass with Clagans				
Awareness with Slogans of "Save Girl Child-				
Educate Girl Child" by				
NSS volunteers in Village	1100			4.0
Bhatkhedi	NSS	Aradhya	2021-22	42
Mask Distribution to the	Women			
Children of Gram Khureri	Empowerment	Sarve Santu		
	Cell & NSS	Niramaya	2021-22	44
Health Check up Camp for				
the children of Gram				
Khureri -75 Children were		Sarve Santu		
checked by the Doctors	NSS	Niramaya	2021-22	75
Awareness and				
Informative Rally from				
Maharaj Bada to Inderganj				
Chowki on Woman				
Protection and Rights on				
International Women's				
Day by NSS and NCC				
cadets of K.R.G. College,				
Gwalior	NSS&NCC	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	69
2 31132				



Students of NSS annead	T		T	
Students of NSS spread				
awareness in the				
collaboration of Nagar				
Nigam in the programme				
"Green Gwalior-Clean				
Gwalior" organized at		Haritima-Harit		
Post office, Bada	NSS	Vasundhara	2021-22	39
Nukkad Natak by the				
-				
Student of K.R.G College	***			
to spread awareness on	Women			
Women Empowerment in	Empowerment			
Gram Khureri	Cell & NSS	Aradhya	2021-22	56
Health Camp at Adopted				
Village Gram Khureri by				
the Department of Home	Home Science	Sarve Santu		
Science	Department	Niramaya	2021-22	61
Extension Lecture on				
"Social Responsibility in				
NCC Cadets" by Major				
(Dr.) Archana Kushwaha				
to NCC Cadets at 8MP BN	NCC& MP BN			
NCC Gwalior	NCC	ISR- Jagriti	2021-22	44
Musical Presentation of				
"Ramayan Path" for the				
People of Gwalior city				
Presentation by Music	Music	Sevarth	2021-22	252



Department of K.R.G.				
P.G. College, Gwalior at				
Daal Bazar Gwalior				
Contribution of KRG				
College in 'Daana Paani				
For Birds' Programme to				
Nurture Birds at Bal				
Bhawan Gwalior on 24.4.				
22. Dr. Sanjay Swarnkar				
of History Department was				
presented as representative				
of the College	IQAC	ISR Jagriti	2021-22	50
DI ID d				
Blood Donation camp				
Collaboration with Lodge				
Scindia 88 and KRG				
College at Jiwaji Club				
where NSS volunteers	Lodge Scindia			
donated blood date	88& NSS	Sevarth	2021-22	34
Nukkad Natak by NSS				
-				
on "International Labour				
day" at Scindia Nagar				
Gwalior	NSS	ISR-Jariti	2021-22	52
NSS Voulanteers gave		Shuchita &		
Hygiene and Health		Sarve Santu		
knowledge to the Labour	NSS	Niramaya	2021-22	44
		Ĭ		



of Mahalgaon				
Meritorious Students of				
Labour Class from				
different parts of city were				
honoured on the				
International labour day by				
the students and faculty				
member of the college at				
Vivekanand Needam	College	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	22
Dr. Sanjay Swarnkar at				
'Daana Paani For Birds'				
ptogramme to nurture				
Birds at Hajira Gwalior on				
8 .5. 22 Dr. Sanjay				
Swarnkar was the college				
representative	IQAC	ISR-Jagriti		58
Tobacco Prohibition				
Awareness program				
conducted by NSS				
Students at Sikandar				
Kampoo, Gwalior	NSS	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	39
Donated WheelChair to				
Differently abled cricket				
Players of M.P. Wheel				
Chair Cricket Association	IQAC	Jagriti	2021-22	100



for their National				
Tournament on 31 May				
2021				
Nukkad Natak and				
Awareness bySongs				
conducted byEco Club and				
Bharat Vikas in				
Collaboration at	Eco Club &			
Jayendraganj on World	Bharat Vikas			
Environment Day	Parishad	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	41
21 1 1 1 1 2 2 2				
Plantation by NSS				
Volunteers in their				
colonies on International		Harit		
Environment Day		Vasundhara	2021-22	26
Awareness by Posters				
display by Eco Club at				
Guda Gudi ka Naka on				
World Environment				
World Environment	Eco Club	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	38
	Eco Club	ISK-Jagitti	2021-22	36
Corona, Health and				
Hygiene Awareness at		Sarve		
Village Gram Khureri by		Bhavantu		
Faculty Members	IQAC	Niramaya	2021-22	5



Plantation Programme in				
the Collaboration with				
Nagar Nigam at lal Tipara				
Village Gwalior by the		Harit		
NCC Cadets	NCC	Vasundhara	2021-22	27
Traffic Management at				
Bada	NCC	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	60
Dada	THE C	isik sagita	2021 22	00
Participation on Plantation				
Programmat SAF Ground				
Gwalior by the NCC				
Cadets	NCC	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	21
Har Ghar Tiranga				
campaign organized by				
NSS unit of krg college on				
at Phoolbagh	NSS	ISR Jagriti	2021-22	46
Most distribution by NCC				
Mask distribution by NSS				
Students to working class				
at Kampoo Area	NSS	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	24
Har Ghar Tiranga"				
Awareness Rally by NCC				
Cadets during at different				
parts of city	NCC	ISR-Jagriti	2021-22	47
parts of city	Ticc	isix-sagiiu	2021-22	7/
Felicitation of Differently				
Abled Children for M.P.	70.10		2024 55	
State Sports highest	IQAC	ISR JAGRITI	2021-22	20

Award Winners by KRG		
College at Sikander		
Kampoo Slum Area		
Dr. Madhu Laxmi Sharma,		
HOD Botany distributed		
Food to the Senior		

**ISR JAGRITI** 

2021-22

**ISR** 

#### **Plantation Program**

Citizens of Narayan

Vriddhashram

S.No.	Session	Inside College campus	Outside C	College
			campus	
1	2021-22	138	150	

#### **Social Welfare Activities**

Date	Activity
2/10/21	A Cleanliness Ralley was conducted from College to K.R.H. Hospital andcampus cleaning activity was performed
1/12/22	Celebration of World Aids Day,A lectue on aids awareness was delivered by a gynaecologist Dr.Urmaila Tripathi
10/12/22	On Human Rights Day a speech by lawyers was delivered followed by an interactive sessions with students



1/5/22	A ralley was organized on International Labour Day and a road play (Nukkad natak) was was enacted by students
31/5/22	Tobacco Prohibition Day was celebrated
7/4/22	A medial camp was organised by NSS and Women Empowerment Cell in the adopted village Khureri. Check up was done and medicines were distributed. Health awareness was given through a play enacted by NSS students
6/6/22	Plantation was undertaken on World Environment Day inside and outside the campus

#### **NCC**

S.N	Name of	District Level	State Level	University	National
	Event			Level	Level
1	Republic day				✓
2	Yuva Samvad		✓		

#### NSS

S.No.	Name of Event	District	State	University	National
		Level	Level	Level	Level
1	Drug Prevention Day - Pledge	_	-	_	
2	Environment Day - Plantation	-	-	-	
	Poster Creation Yuva Shakti				



	Corona Mukti Abhiyan				
	International Day of Yoga -				
	Yoga at Home Greenery				
	Festival Plantation				
3	Yuva Shakti Corona Liberation	-	-	-	-
	Campaign				
4	International Day of Yoga -	-	-	-	-
	Yoga at Home				
5	Hariyali Mahotsav Plantation	-	State	-	-
			Level		
6	Home based learning licence-	_	State	_	-
	Launched		Level		
7	International Youth Day -	_	State	_	-
	online program		Level		
8	plantation	_	State	_	-
			Level		
9	Cleanliness campaign	-	State		-
			Level		
10	Corona Awareness - Poster	-	State	Jiwaji	-
	(Slogan)		Level	University	
11	Hindi day	College	-	-	-
12	Foundation Day Cleanliness	College	-	-	-
	Rally				
13	no alcohol week	College	-	-	-
14	anti-liquor rally	College	-	-	-
15	Essay writing on cleanliness	College	-	-	-
16	speech, street play presentation	College	-	-	-
17	Selection for Pre RD-1'5' -	College	-	-	-



	Maha on the level				<del> </del>
	Maha. on the level				
18	Contribution of Police in Nation	College	-	-	-
	Building - Debate Competition				
19	Kampu Police - Essay	College	-	-	-
	Competition				
20	Gwalior Gynecologist	College	-	-	-
	Association - Awareness				
	Program Swachh Bharat				
	Abhiyan Cleanliness Program				
	in Kamalaraja Hospital Campus				
21	Nasha Mukti Abhiyan - Nukkad	College	-	-	-
	Natak				
22	Debate Competition on Maharaj	College	-	-	-
	Bade				
23	Maharani Laxmibai Jayanti Day	College	-	-	-
	- Procession				
24	International Child Rights Day -	College	-	-	-
	Rangoli, Speech, Poster				
	competition				
25	constitution day rally	College	-	-	-
26	Jiwaji university Sanitation	College	-	-	-
	Awareness Programme				
27	Human Rights Day	College	-	-	-
28	red ribbon online quiz	College	-	-	-
29	Youth Week Commencement	College	-	-	-
	Rally				
30	Blood donation, Covid	College	-	-	-
	vaccination awareness - street				
		1	I	I	



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

	play				
	play				
31	kite decoration	College	-	-	-
32	Patriotic Song Contest	College	-	-	-
33	Completion	College	-	-	-
34	Girl's Day – participation in	College	-	-	-
	Jiwaji University				
35	National Voters' Day - Pledge	College	-	-	-
36	Martyr's Day	College	-	-	-
37	Participation in child protection	College	-	-	-
	seminar in Madhav College				
38	Godgram Khureri - Awareness	College	-	-	-
	Program				
39	Seven day camp	College	-	-	-
40	International Women's Day -	College	-	-	-
	Superintendent of Police Office				
	Rally - Bada - Inderganj Square				
41	Cleanliness festival	College	-	-	-
42	Water for Life and Water	College	-	-	-
	Conservation - Poster, Slogan				
	Writing				

#### **Sports Participation**

S.No.	Name of Event	College	Inter	District	State	University	National
		Level	College	Level	Level	Level	Level
1	Basket Ball				02 Silver		



					Medal		
2	Karate	-	-	-	-	-	<b>~</b>
3	Throw Ball	-	-	-	-	-	<b>√</b>
	Championship						
4	5th National	-	-	-	-	-	Gold
	Championship Game						Medal
	& Sports 2021						<b>✓</b>
5	11th Hockey India	-	-	-	-	-	<b>√</b>
	Senior Women						
	National						
	Championship 2021						
6	Athletics	-	-	-	-	-	Gold
							Medal
7	800 and 1500 mt	-	-	_	-	-	Gold
							Medal
8	Karate Camp	-	-	-	-	-	<b>✓</b>
9	Bycyle Ralley	<b>✓</b>	-	-	-	-	-
11	International Yoga	<b>√</b>	-	-	-	-	-
	Day Celebration						
L		L	L	I	L	l	

#### Top Achievers

Name of the	Sport	Event	Achievement
student			
Muskan Batham	Basket Ball	State Level	Silver Medal
Bhavana Kushwah	Basket Ball	State Level	Silver Medal
Poonam Pal	5th National Championship Game & Sports 2021		Gold Medal
Muskan Rajak	Atheletics	National	Gold Medal
Anki Tomar	800-1500 mt	National	Gold Medal

The Faculty members encouraged and assisted these students in many ways. They provided them with the facilities not only available in the College but from outside the College also such as arranging trainers/mentors for specialised activities. Arranged special lectures etc. on demand of students. The College also provided its skilled students with the financial support.

#### 7. Research Activities (4 pages)

Identifies major research themes, places these themes in their social and economic context, highlights major research achievements (publications, collaborations, intellectual property produced, external funding received etc.), and profiles top researchers. Lays out the research agenda and identifies themes for the coming year.



#### **Major research Themes**

S.	Department	Prioritized research area	Social/ Economic Context
No.		and expertise	
1	Home Science	Therapeutic/Clinical	Validation of therapeutic effect
		Nutrition	of natural foods in most
		Community Nutrition	prevalent non communicable
		Community Nutrition	diseases like diabetes and
			hyperlipidemia. To suggest cost
			effective therapies using natural
			foods in alleviation of these
			disorders
2	Home Science	Adologoont Ctudy	Development of identity and
2	Home Science	Adolescent Study	
			personality, changing
			relationships andf their
			connection with parents and
			peers
3	Geography	Environmental Geography	Holistic perspective of health
		& Geography of Health	encompassing society and space
		N. 1	
4	Geography	Marketing Geography	Geomarketing research is the
			use of geographic parameters in
			marketing,helpful in research
			methodology,including sales
			and distributions
5	Political	Indian Political	To have a solid understanding
	Science	Thought,Indian	for the system which govern the



S. No.	Department	Prioritized research area and expertise	Social/ Economic Context
110.		-	
		Democracy, Political	society and to understand the
		Theory, Gender Studies	global political economy
6	History	History of Bundelkhand	Awareness of Cultural Heritage
7	Music	Dhrupad, Khayal,Dance	To enhance the schools of
			music and to create
8	Painting	Wall Paintings,	To develop the skill of
		Raagmala,Pandulipi	particular school and to revive
			and transfer our heritage, art and
			culture
9	Hindi	Samkaleen Kavita,Hindi ka	Substantive finding of New
		Vaishvikaran	trends of poetry
10	English	Gender	Major impact on the
		Studies, Postcolonial	development of society,
		Studies, Indian Writing in	changed political system and
		English, Partition Studies	exposed injustice
12	Sanskrit	Hindu & Jain Darshan	to revive and transfer our
			heritage, literature and culture
13	Urdu	Qadeem Deccan Shayari	To add and enhance Urdu Adab
14	History	Gandhian Philosophy&	Worldwide solutions to the
		Tourism	problems



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

S. No.	Department	Prioritized research area and expertise	Social/ Economic Context
15	Zoology	Wild Life, Aquatic Biology& Limnology	To study adverse effects of pollution on wild and aquatic life
16	Botany	Environmental, Issues, ethno botanical studies of the area	Conservation of biodiversity
16	Chemistry	Thermodynamics Properties Surfactants, Natural Product & Synthetic Organic Chemistry	Important role in pharmaceuticals, Food industry, cosmetic industry, paint industry
17	Biotechnology	Microbial and environmental biotechnology	helpful in medical sciences, Agriculture

#### Publication in National and International Journals/ Anthology

Publication in Journals

S.No	Name of the	Name of the	Title of the paper	ISSN No
	Faculty	Journal		
1.	Charu Katare	International	Risk Factors For	2456-4494
		Journal Of	Gestational Diabetes	
		Pharmaceutical	Mellitus. A Case Control	



		Research And	Study From Gwalior	
		Applications	District	
2.	Sanjay	Lokmangal Patrika,	Pandit Rudradutt mishra ke	2250-0448
	Swarnkar	Year-13, No55	Itihas lekhan ka Anveshan	
3.	Dr.Smita	Lokmangal Patrika,	Hindi Geet ramayan me	2250-0448
	Sahasrabuddh	Year-13, No55	Sangeet Tatv	
	e			
4.	Anoop Moghe	Lokmangal Patrika,	Hindi Geet ramayan me	2250-0448
		Year-13, No55	Sangeet Tatv	
5.	Manju Dubey	Lokmangal Patrika,	Paryavaran Swacchhta mein	2250-0448
		Year-13, No55	pakshiyo ki Bhumika	
6.	Dr. Alka	Lokmangal Patrika,	Pt. Roopdutt Mishra ki	2250-0448
	Mourya	Year-13, No55	rachnadharmita	
7.	Dr. Abha	Ingit	Rashtra ko samarpit	2454-6305
	Mishra		vyaktitv: Atal Bihari	
			Bajpeyi	
8.	Dr. Manju	Naveen shodh	Lucknow Shahar ke	2320-8767
	Dubey	sansar (An	shashkiye evam Ashaskiye	E-ISSN:
		international	vidhdyalo me sansadhano ki	2394-3793
		refereed research	uplavdta ka adhdhyan	
		Journal, Vol1,		
		Issue-36		
9.	Dr. Ila Shukla	Lokmangal Patrika,	Paryawaran ke paharedar	2250-0448
		Year-13, No55	aur shantidut hamare pakshi	
10.	Dr. Krishna	Shodhayan (An	Aanand Ramayan mein	2249-7536
	Jain	International	bhakti ka swaroop	
		Quarterly Multi-		
		disciplinary		



		Approved Research		
		Journal), Year:10,		
		No.:36		
11.	Dr. Krishna	The international	Sanskrit Patrikaon ka	2320-4702
	Jain	research journal of	yogdan	
		social sciences and		
		humanities, Vol		
		10, No11		
12.	Dr. Krishna	The international	Nari Samman ka pratik-	2320-4702
	Jain	research journal of	Uttar Ramcharitam	
		social sciences and		
		humanities, Vol		
		10, No12		
13.	Dr. Asha	Anusandhanvallari	Shishupalavadhasya	2229-3388
	Singh Rawat	(Refereed Research	kavyashastriya	
		Journal)	samikshanam	
14.	Dr. Krishna	Shodhayan (An	Aadikavya Ramayan ka	2249-7536
	Jain	International	sanskritik evam sahityik	
		Quarterly Multi-	sondarya	
		disciplinary		
		Approved Research		
		Journal), Year:10,		
		No.:35		
15.	Dr. Kalpana	Bhasha, Vol.:297,	Samay saapeksha Doha-	0523-1418
	Sharma	Year:60	sangrah 'Darpan Samay ka'	
16.	Dr. Kalpana	Lokmangal Patrika,	Pt. Roopdutt Mishra ji ki	2250-0448
	Sharma	Year:13, No55	sahita sadhna	
17.	Dr. Manju	Naveen shodh	Lucknow Shahar ke	2320-8767



	Dubey	sansar (An	vidhyalayo mein	E-ISSN:
		international	shaikshnettar gatividhiyo ka	2394-3793
		refereed research	adhyayan	
		Journal, Vol1,		
		Issue-36		
18.	Dr. Preeti	International	Seasonal Variations in	0975-833x
	Mourya	Journal of current	physic-chemical parameters	
		research, Vol13,	of ramaua pond water,	
		Issue-11	Gwalior, MP, India	
19.	Dr. Veena	Printing Area Peer	Gwalior jile ki mahilao	2394-5303
	Shukla	Reviewed	mein samajik adhiniyamo	
		International	ke prati jagruktaka hindu	
		Journal, Vol03,	parivar par prabhav ka	
		Issue-81	adhyayan	
20.	Dr. Veena	Vidyawarta Peer	Hindu vivah adhiniyam	2319-9318
	Shukla	reviewed	1955 evam sampatti ke	
		International	adhikar ke prati mahilao	
		Journal, Vol03,	mein jagrukta: Ek	
		Issue-40	samajshastriya adhyayan	
21.	Dr. N.K.	Gedrag &	Impact of parental attitude	0921-5077
	Nagaich	Organisatie	on personality of under trial	
		Review, Vol34,	prisoner in the Gwalior and	
		Issue-04	Chambal division of MP	
22.	Dr. N.K.	Gedrag &	Effect of parental attitude	0921-5077
	Nagaich	Organisatie	on personality of under trial	
		Review, Vol34,	prisoner	
		Issue-04		
23.	Dr. Beena Lad	International	Use of Digital Teaching-	2581-8333



		Journal of English	Learning material for	
		and studies	teaching English Language	
		(IJOES), Vol03,	in India	
		Issue-9		
24.	Dr. A.K.	International	Mathematical model of	2320-2882
	Yadav,	Journal of Creative	Corona-Virus Infection	
		Research Thought	disease	
		(IJCRT) Vol-10,		
		Issue-3 P-131-134		
25.	Dr. A.K.	International	Mathematical Model Effect	2320-2882
	Yadav,	Journal of Creative	of coronavirus on Human	
		Research Thought		
		(IJCRT) Vol-10,		
		Issue-3 P-131-134		
26.	Rashami	International	A Mathematical model of	2320-2882
	Chaudhary	Journal of Creative	Corona-Virus Infection	
		Research Thought	disease	
		(IJCRT) Vol-10,		
		Issue-3 P-131-134		
27.	Dr.	Journal of Madhya	Jayajirao Scindia Kaalin	2231-2749
	Madhubala	Pradesh Itihas	(1843-1886) lashkar taksal	
	Kulshreshtha	Parishad, No34	se jaari tambe ke sikke –Ek	
			adhyayan	
28.	Dr. Abha	Lokmangal Patrika,	Pt. Roopdutt Mishra ke bal	2250-0448
	Mishra	Year:13, No.:55	sahitya ki samalochna	
29.	Dr. Abha	Lokmangal Patrika,	Pt. Roopdutt Mishra	2250-0448
	Mishra	Year:13, No.:55	Rastriye sanskratik chetna	
			ke kavi	



30.	Dr. Charu	International	Exploring the potential of	P: 2319-
	Katare	Journal of Food	arhar honey ( Cajanus	1775
		and Nutritional	Cajan) in alleviating	Online:
		Sciences,	hematological indices in	2320-7876
			prediabetes state	
31.	Dr. Charu	International	Evaluation of therapeutic	P: 2319-
	Katare	Journal of Food	potential of Arhar honey	1775
		and Nutritional	(Cajanus Cajan) in subjects	Online:
		Sciences,	with impaired glucose	2320-7876
			tolerance	
32.	Poornima	Kala sarovar	kishoro ke tanaav ka	2321-2993
	Shah		shekchanik gunvatta par	
			prabhav ka adhdhyan	
33.	Preeti Mourya	Asian Journal of	Present Status of	2582-466X
		Advances in	Phytoplankton diversity in	
		Research	Ramoua Dam District	
			Gwalior Madhya Pradesh	
34.	Dr. N.K.	NIU Interrnational	Marital Status and job	2394-0298
	Nagaich	Journal of Human	satishfication - A	
		rights	Comparative study	
35.	Dr. Anita	Kala sarovar	Strengthen Education of girl	0975-4520
	singh		child	
36.	R.C.Upadhyay	Kala sarovar	A Study on External factors	0975-4520
			tringgeing impulse buying	
			behaviour	
37.	Kumkum	Kala sarovar	islamic sanskirati ke	0975-4520
	Mathur		pratibimb tajiya ; Ek	
			kalatmak pehlu	
		•	•	



Shrivastava sansar (An international refereed research Journal, Vol1  39. Dr.Waseem Lokmangal Patrika, Iftekhar Year:13, No55 Roopdutt Mishra  40. Dr.Waseem Lokmangal Patrika, Iftekhar Ansari  41. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar shayar Ansari  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  Shukla  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  Shukla  Sansar (An vishesthaye evam sanrakshan  Vishesthaye evam sanrakshan  Ummido ke shayar Pt. Roopdutt Mishra  Profestor Muzaffar Hanfi ki Sangam  Professor Muzaffar Hanfi ki ISBN - 978-shaksiyat aur khidmat par ek nazar  O5-4  Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  E-ISSN: 2394-3793  E-ISSN: 2394-3793  E-ISSN: 2394-3793  E-ISSN: 2394-3793  E-ISSN: 2250-0448  Nanari Professor Muzaffar Hanfi ki ISBN - 978-shaksiyat aur khidmat par ek nazar  O5-4  2277-9884  Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  E-ISSN: 2394-3793	38.	Dr. Meena	Naveen shodh	Paryawaran: Ped- podho ki	2320-8767
refereed research Journal, Vol1  39. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  40. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  41. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  Dr. H.K. Agarwal  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  Frefereed research Journal, Vol1  Lokmangal Patrika, Vear:13, No55 Roopdutt Mishra  Professor Muzaffar Hanfi ki Sangam  Anokha shaks aur Shaksiyat aur khidmat par ek nazar  Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  Abhivyanjana  Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To		Shrivastava	sansar (An	vishesthaye evam	E-ISSN:
Journal, Vol1  39. Dr.Waseem Lokmangal Patrika, Iftekhar Year:13, No55 Roopdutt Mishra  40. Dr.Waseem Itekhar Ansari  41. Dr.Waseem Anokha shaks aur Sangam  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  Journal, Vol1  Lokmangal Patrika, Ummido ke shayar Pt. Roopdutt Mishra  2250-0448  Roopdutt Mishra  2250-0448  Sangam  Professor Muzaffar Hanfi ki ISBN - 978-shayar shaksiyat aur khidmat par ek nazar  93-90789-ek nazar  05-4  2277-9884  Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To			international	sanrakshan	2394-3793
39. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Year:13, No55 Roopdutt Mishra  40. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  41. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar shayar Ansari  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  Ansari  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  Abhivyanjana  47. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  48. Dr. Veena Shukla  Abhivyanjana			refereed research		
Iftekhar Ansari  40. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  41. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  Iftekhar Ansari  Ansari			Journal, Vol1		
Ansari  40. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  41. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Sangam  41. Dr.Waseem Iftekhar Shayar Shayar Shaksiyat aur khidmat par ek nazar O5-4  42. Dr. Veena Shukla Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To	39.	Dr.Waseem	Lokmangal Patrika,	Ummido ke shayar Pt.	2250-0448
40. Dr. Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  41. Dr. Waseem Anokha shaks aur Iftekhar shayar Ansari  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  47. Dr. Veena Shukla  48. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  48. Dr. Veena Shukla  49. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  40. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  40. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  41. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  42. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  47. Dr. Veena Shukla  48. Dr. Veena Shukla  49. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  40. Dr. Veena Shukla  40. Dr. Veena Shukla  41. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  42. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  47. Dr. Veena Shukla  48. Dr. Veena Shukla  49. Dr. Veena Shukla  40. Dr. Veena Shukla  41. Dr. Veena Shukla  42. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  43. Dr. Veena Shukla  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  47. Dr. Veena Shukla  48. Dr. Veena Shukla  49. Dr. Veena Shukla  40. Dr. Veena Shukla		Iftekhar	Year:13, No55	Roopdutt Mishra	
Iftekhar Ansari  41. Dr. Waseem Iftekhar Ansari  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  Abhivyanjana  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal  Agarwal  Abhivyanjana  Appeals on Consumers Purchase  Abhivyanjana		Ansari			
Ansari  41. Dr. Waseem Anokha shaks aur Shaksiyat aur khidmat par ek nazar 05-4  42. Dr. Veena Abhivyanjana Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla ISBN - 978- 93-90789- 93-9078	40.	Dr.Waseem	Lokmangal Patrika,	Hindi Urdu kaviya ka	2250-0448
41. Dr. Waseem Iftekhar shayar shayar ek nazar  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  47. Dr. Veena Abhivyanjana Purchase  48. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  49. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  49. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  40. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  40. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  41. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  42. Dr. Jyotsna Rana  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  44. Dr. Jyotsna Shukla  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  47. Dr. Veena Shukla  48. Dr. Veena Shukla  49. Dr. Veena Shukla  40. Dr. Veena Shukla  40. Dr. Veena Shukla  41. Dr. Veena Shukla  42. Dr. Veena Shukla  43. Dr. Veena Shukla  44. Dr. Jyotsna Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla  46. Dr. Veena Shukla  47. Dr. Veena Shukla  48. Dr. Veena Shukla		Iftekhar		Sangam	
Iftekhar shayar shaksiyat aur khidmat par ek nazar 05-4  42. Dr. Veena Abhivyanjana Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To		Ansari			
Ansari ek nazar 05-4  42. Dr. Veena Abhivyanjana Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To	41.	Dr.Waseem	Anokha shaks aur	Professor Muzaffar Hanfi ki	ISBN - 978-
42. Dr. Veena Shukla Vartaman mein kaushal vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To		Iftekhar	shayar	shaksiyat aur khidmat par	93-90789-
Shukla vikas evam udhyamita ki rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Impact of Government Shukla Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To		Ansari		ek nazar	05-4
rozgar srijan mein bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal Agarwal Agarwal Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Shukla Special Reference To	42.	Dr. Veena	Abhivyanjana	Vartaman mein kaushal	2277-9884
bhoomika  43. Dr. H.K. Abhivyanjana Effect of Advertising Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Impact of Government Shukla Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To		Shukla		vikas evam udhyamita ki	
43. Dr. H.K. Agarwal Agarwal Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Rana Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Shukla Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To				rozgar srijan mein	
Agarwal Appeals on Consumers Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka Rana Varnan  45. Dr. Veena Shukla Shukla Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To				bhoomika	
Purchase  44. Dr. Jyotsna Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To	43.	Dr. H.K.	Abhivyanjana	Effect of Advertising	2277-9884
44. Dr. Jyotsna Abhivyanjana Kathak ke Shri Ram ka varnan  45. Dr. Veena Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To		Agarwal		Appeals on Consumers	
Rana varnan  45. Dr. Veena Impact of Government 2454-8367  Shukla Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To				Purchase	
45. Dr. Veena Shukla Impact of Government Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To	44.	Dr. Jyotsna	Abhivyanjana	Kathak ke Shri Ram ka	2277-9884
Shukla Schemes on Society an analitical Studies With Special Reference To		Rana		varnan	
analitical Studies With Special Reference To	45.	Dr. Veena		Impact of Government	2454-8367
Special Reference To		Shukla		Schemes on Society an	
				analitical Studies With	
Madhya Pradesh				Special Reference To	
				Madhya Pradesh	



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

#### **Books**

Title with page numbers	Type of	ISBN	Author
	Authorship	number	
Aaina Khana & Fikr		978-93-	Dr. Waseem
		91014-50-6	Iftekhar Ansari
Doha kalash		978-81-	Dr. Meena
		955617-6-6	Shrivastava
Elagua Gwalior mai Nat Gai		078 81	Dr. Waseem
_			Iftekhar Ansari
Ka Tanqeeqi Jayeza		933630-3-2	meknai Ansan
Bhartiya naariyo ka itihas		978-81-	Dr. Meena
		957102-0-1	Shrivastava
Man ki Pukar		978-81-	Dr. Meena
		955617-4-2	Shrivastava
Meena Ki Gazalein		978-81-	Dr. Meena
		957102-2-5	Shrivastav
Tere mare sapne		978-81-	Dr. Meena
		955617-3-5	Shrivastava
mere chhajjae ke phool		978-93-	Dr. Rashmi
		93028-75-4	Chaudhary
Scindia Rajvansh Ka Itihas		978-81-	Dr. Meena
evam Sarvargin vikas		955617-5-9	Shrivastava
	Doha kalash  Elaqua Gwalior mei Nat Goi Ka Tahqeeqi Jayeza  Bhartiya naariyo ka itihas  Man ki Pukar  Meena Ki Gazalein  Tere mare sapne  mere chhajjae ke phool  Scindia Rajvansh Ka Itihas	Aaina Khana & Fikr  Doha kalash  Elaqua Gwalior mei Nat Goi Ka Tahqeeqi Jayeza  Bhartiya naariyo ka itihas  Man ki Pukar  Meena Ki Gazalein  Tere mare sapne  mere chhajjae ke phool  Scindia Rajvansh Ka Itihas	Aaina Khana & Fikr  978-93- 91014-50-6  Doha kalash  978-81- 955617-6-6  Elaqua Gwalior mei Nat Goi Ka Tahqeeqi Jayeza  Bhartiya naariyo ka itihas  978-81- 957102-0-1  Man ki Pukar  978-81- 955617-4-2  Meena Ki Gazalein  978-81- 957102-2-5  Tere mare sapne  978-81- 955617-3-5  mere chhajjae ke phool  978-93- 93028-75-4  Scindia Rajvansh Ka Itihas  978-81-



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

10	Hiranygarbha	978-81-	Dr. Charu Chitra
		95286-82-9	
11	Bhartiy Naari Ke Vividh	978-81-	Asha Singh Rawat
	AAyam	953249-0-3	
12	Mohna ki Tomar Rajput	978-81-	Prof. Meena
	Jagirdaron ka Itihas	949777-0-4	Shrivastava

#### **Chapters**

S. No.	Title of the Book	Title of Chapter	ISBN No.	Author
		Edited		
1.	Dalit Witings	Growth of Dalit	978-93-5529-	Dr. Charu Chitra
		Literature from	239-1	
		Repression to		
		resistance		
2.	Understanding	Impact of COVID-19	978-93-92168-	Dr. Abha
	COVID-19 by	on Indian education:	46-5	Varshney
	Dushyant Kumar	A case study of KV		
	Sharma	NTPC Dadri (U.P.)		
3.	Kumbh Purv	Braj ki Lok Sanskritik		Dr.Abha Mishra
	Vaishnav Baithak	Dharohar		
4.	Bhartiya Sahitiya	Abhigyanshakuntalam	978-81-	Dr. Asha Singh
	evam sanskrit ke	mein chitrit bhartiya	949377-0-8	Rawat
	vividh aayam	samaj or sanskriti		
5.	Sanskrit	Ashwagosh ka	978-81-	Dr. Asha Singh
	Vaadmayalok	vividhshastriya gyan	909183-4-3	Rawat
6.	International	Advancement and		Dr. Charu Chitra



	Multidisciplinary	Accepance of online		
	Webinar on	Learning During		
	IMPACT OF	Pandemic		
	COVID 9 ON			
	HIGHER			
	EDUCATION			
	SYSTEM			
7.	PAKHI	Yaihado Ki		Dr. Charu Chitra
		Kasamsati		
8.	International	Advancement and		Dr. Charu Katare
	Multidisciplinary	Accepance of online		
	Webinar on	Learning During		
	IMPACT OF	Pandemic		
	COVID 9 ON			
	HIGHER			
	EDUCATION			
	SYSTEM			
9.	A History of	Social Movements in	978-10-3215-	Dr. Dinesh
	Colonial India (ed.)	Colonial India	967-6	Kumar Singh
	by Himanshu Roy			
	and Jawaid Alam			
10.	Social Thought in	Violence and Non-	978-93-5479-	Dr. Dinesh
	INDIC Civilization	violence in Indian	446-9	Kumar Singh
		Religious Traditions		
11.	Bhartiya Shuyamber	Bhoomika	978-93-84506-	Dr. Ila Shukla
			75-9	
12.	Lok or ved ke	shamiksha	978-93-	Dr. Ila Shukla
	abhinav acharya		901143	



	pandit durgacharan			
	shukl			
13.	Darpan samay ka	Darpan samay ka	ISSN 978-8-	Dr. Kalpana
	(doha sangrah)		7667-402-7	Sharma
14.	Bhartiya Rashtiya	Madhyaprant ke		Madhu Bala
	Andolan	Rastiya Aandolan ke		Kulshreshtha
		Prakhar Vyaktitava		
		Dr. E Raghvendra		
		Rao Evam Barrister		
		Chhedilal		
15.	Recent Trends in	Traditional	978-81-89140-	Dr. Madhu
	Environment,	Knowledge about	85-9	Laxmi Sharma
	Climate Change,	Some Fruit : A		
	Physical and Life	Survey Report		
	Sciences			
16.	Human Values	Human Values in		Dr. Sonia Singh
	Reflected in	Folk Songs		Kushwah
	Literature			
17.	Coronakal:	Uttar Bhartiya sangit	978-81-	Dr. Swapna
	Vaishvikaran evam	ke aprachalit raag	952636-6-0	Marathe
	sanchar kranti ke	evam taal: ek drishti		
	pariprekshya mein			
	sangit shikshan tatha			
	manch prastutiyo ke			
	vividh aayam			
18.	Recent criticism On	Aesthetics of Viraha:	978-93-5208-	Dr. Sonia Singh
	language Literature	Navigating Sur's	184-4	
		Poetic Ocean		

#### Participation in workshops/ Seminars/conferences(national/international)

International Conference	27
International Seminar	36
National Conference	117
National Seminar	155
State Workshop	19
State Seminar	8

#### **Paper Presentation:**

Sr	Name	Title of the	Title of Conference	Organized by	Conference
No.		paper	/ Seminar		Level
		presented			
01	Dr. Sukriti	Climate	Environmental	Shyamlal	National
	Ghosh	Action and	Challenges for	Pandaviya Govt.	
		sustainable	Sustainable	PG College, Morar	
		development	Development		
		are			
		inseparable			
02	Dr. Sukriti	Some studies	Challenge to	BVM College of	National
	Ghosh	on solar	change Exploring	Management	
		energy	New Dimensions	Education, Gwalior	
		harvesting	for enhancement of		
		systems	quality Education		
03	Dr. Sukriti	Challenges in	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International



	Ghosh	teaching in	19 on Higher	Meet	
		COVID-19	Education System		
		Outbreak			
04	Dr. Sukriti	Heusler	Interdisciplinary	Applied Science	National
	Ghosh	alloys: Smart	Approaches In	Department SIRTE,	
		materials	science,	Bhopal	
			Engineering &		
			Humanities		
			(ICIASEH-2021)		
05	Dr. Meenal	Studies in	Challenge to	BVM College of	National
	Gokhale	Quantum	change Exploring	Management	
		communicati	New Dimensions	Education, Gwalior	
		on and	for enhancement of		
		quantum	quality Education		
		cryptography			
06	Dr. Meenal	Side effects	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Gokhale	of Online	19 on Higher	Meet	
		classes due	Education System		
		to COVID-			
		19			
07	Dr. Meenal	Effects of	Environmental	Govt. KRG PG	National
	Gokhale	COVID-19	protection and	(Auto.) College,	
		on college	sustainable	Gwalior	
		education	development		
			(EPSD-2022)		
08	Dr. S.S.	Quality of	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Tomar	Research	19 on Higher	Meet	
		during	Education System		



		COVID-19			
		Period			
09	Dr.	Kishorawast	Challenge to	BVM College of	National
	Purnima	ha ke tanav	change Exploring	Management	
	Shah	par	New Dimensions	ew Dimensions Education, Gwalior	
		abhibhavako	for enhancement of		
		ki jagrukta	quality Education		
		ka adhyayan			
10	Dr. Asha	Malti	Bhavbhuti Samaroh	Kalidas Sanskrit	National
	Singh	madhavam		Academy, Ujjain	
	Rawat	mein			
		bhavbhuti ka			
		natya kaushal			
11	Dr. Asha	Sanskrit	Vikram samvat	Sanskrit Dept.	National
	Singh	Sahitya mein	pravarak samrat	Dayalbaag	
	Rawat	Vikramadity	vikramditya:	Educational	
		a	Tathya evam	Institute, Agra	
			awdharna		
12	Dr. Asha	Mahakavi	Environmental	Govt. KRG PG	National
	Singh	Kalidas kay	protection and	(Auto.) College,	
	Rawat	mahakavy	sustainable	Gwalior	
		mein	development		
		paryavaran	(EPSD-2022)		
		chetna			
13	Dr. Asha	Mahakavi	Searching Identities	Savitibai Phule	International
	Singh	kalidas ke	Exploring global	Organisation for	
	Rawat	rupako mein	perceptions on	Academic Research	
		naari	Women	& Social	



		sashaktikaran	Empowerment in	Development	
			21 <sup>st</sup> Century	Jaipur	
14	Dr. Asha	Pratapvijaya	Sanskrit Sahitya	Mohanlal	National
	Singh	m- Ek	evam Maharana	sukhadiya	
	Rawat	samikshatma	Pratap	University, Udaipur	
		k adhyayan			
15	Dr. Ila	Hindi Kavya	Sahitya mein	Maharaja	National
	Shukla	mein	Maharaja	Chhatrasal	
		Maharaj	Chhatrasal	,	
		Chhatrsal	University,		
				Chhatarpur (MP)	
16	Dr. Ila	Nai Kavita	Environmental	Govt. KRG PG	National
	Shukla	mein	protection and	(Auto.) College,	
		Paryavaran	sustainable	Gwalior	
			development		
			(EPSD-2022)		
17	Dr. Ila	Paryavaran	Pt. Roopdutt	Madhya Bhartiya	National
	Shukla	ke paharedar	Mishra ke sahityik	Itihas anusandhan	
		aur shantidut	awdan ka anushilan	pratishthan Gwalior	
		hamare			
		pakshi			
18	Dr. Veena	COVID-19	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Shukla	Pandemic	19 on Higher	Meet	
		and Plastic	Education System		
		Waste			
		Awareness			
19	Dr. Nisha	COVID-19	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Mishra	and its	19 on Higher	Meet	



		impact	Education System		
20	Dr.	Covid-19	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Pratima	Challenges	19 on Higher	Meet	
	Jain	on Higher	Education System		
		Education			
21	Dr. Savita	COVID-19	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Shrivastav	Pandemic	19 on Higher	Meet	
	a	and Health	Education System		
		Related			
		problems			
22	Dr.	Madhavrao	Bhartiya	Madhyapradesh	National
	Madhubala	Scindia	Swatantrata	Itihas parishad 39	
	Kulshresht	(1886-1925	andolan ke vividh	adhiveshan	
	ha	E) dwara	aayam-		
		jaari lashkar	Madhyapradesh ke		
		taksal ke	vishesh sandarbh		
		tambe ke	mein		
		sikke: Ek			
		adhyayan			
23	Dr. Meena	Characters of	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Shrivastav	COVID-19	19 on Higher	Meet	
	a		Education System		
24	Dr. Meena	Bhartiya	Rashtriya Andolan,	UP Bhasha	National
	Shrivastav	rashtriya	sahitya aur Itihas	sansthan, Lucknow,	
	a	andolan mein		Madhav College	
		Gwalior ki		Gwalior	
		mahilaon ka			
		yogdan			



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

25	Dr. CHaru	Advancemen	Impact of COVID-	Through Google	International
	Chitra	t and	19 on Higher	Meet	
		Acceptance	Education System		
		of Online			
		learning			
		during			
		pandemic			
26	Dr. Charu	Bhartiya	Pt. Roopdutt	Madhya Bhartiya	National
	Chitra	Sahitya ki	Mishra ke sahityik	Itihas anusandhan	
		amulya	awdan ka anushilan	pratishthan Gwalior	
		Nidhi: Pt.			
		Roopdutt			
		Mishra			

#### **Institutes Where Students Visit For Research**

- Vector Management Division Defense Research and Development Establishment, Gwalior
- 2. Bioprocess Technology Division, Defense Research and Development Establishment, Gwalior
- 3. Department Of Biotechnology, Amity University, Gwalior
- 4. Pharmacognosy Division, Regional Ayurveda Research Institute for Drug Development, Gwalior
- Division of Molecular Oncology, National Institute of Cancer Prevention And Research, Noida
- 6. Defence Research & Development Establishment, Gwalior
- 7. Internship of BALLB Student under renowned lawyers
- 8. Defence Research & Development Establishment, Gwalior
- 9. Bundelkhand University



- 10. Allahabad University
- 11. Department of Immunology, Jalma Institute For Leprosy And Other Mycobacterial Diseases, Agra
- 12. Division of Plant Pathology, Indian Council of Agriculture Research, New Delhi
- 13. Department of Drug Development, Regional Ayurveda Research Institute For Drug Development, Gwalior division Of Plant Pathology,
- 14. Indian Council of Agriculture Research, New Delhi
- 15. Department of Biotechnology, Aks University, Satna
- 16. Btte Division, Defence Research And Development Establishment, Gwalior
- 17. Department of Biotechnology, Jiwaji University
- 18. Department Of Immunology , Jalma Institute For Leprosy And Other Mycoba Cterial Diseases, Agra
- 19. Division Of Plant Pathology, Indian Council Of Agriculture Research, New Delhi
- 20. Department Of Drug Development, Regiional Ayurvendra Research Institute For Drug Development, Gwalior
- 21. Division Of Plant Pathology, Indian Council Of Agriculture Research, New Delhi
- 22. Department Of Biotechnology, Aks University, Satna
- 23. Btte Division, Defense Research And Development Est Ablishment, Gwalior
- 24. Department Of Biotechnology, Jiwaji University, Gwalior

#### Institutes Using College Laboratories:

- Cancer Hospital And Research Institute, Gwalior
- Govt. V.R.G. PG Girls College, Morar , Gwalior
- College Publications: Research Journal, Magazine, Newsletter

#### Publication of the International Peer Reviewed Multidisciplinary Triennial Journal by College *Creative Discourse* is in process

• Intellectual Property Produced: NIL



- External Funding Received: External Funding for research is received by following agencies:
   Dr.Radharaman Swarnkar Chair for Department of Biotechnology
- Research Agenda & Identify themes in Coming Year:
  - To integrate research with Community Extension Services so that awareness may be created on current Social, Environmental and Health issues.
  - To encourage research encompassing ancient, modern, and local needs that will serve as the foundation for new knowledge development and applied research to be useful in the academic field and community welfare.
  - To carry out research that will yield data and information for administrative policy-making leading to quality assurance.

#### **Human Resources**

Highlights senior faculty and administrative appointments. Describes what new areas of activity (new courses, research areas, extracurricular activities etc.) and administrative improvements are enabled by these appointments.

1. Faculty and Administrative appointments: Teaching and Non-teaching

Positions	Teaching Faculty		Non	Technical	
				Teaching	Staff
				Faculty	
Sanctioned by	Prof	Assistant Prof	Guest	37	38
UGC/ University/	22		Faculty		
State Govt	32	114			
Filled	08	82	30	20	17



- Besides regular appointments Visiting Professors, Resource Persons and Administrative
  Officials contribute in various activities such as multidisciplinary Vocational and Skill
  based Short Term Certificate Courses governed by Ordinance (2016-17) designed and
  approved by Academic Council.
- Some sessions are also arranged by these faculties for self employment and entrepreneurship trainings, activities undertaken as Institutional social responsibilities etc.
- To cater the needs of such a large strength extra teaching faculty members are required.
- To enhance the skills of students some new vocational short term certificate courses have been started. For them invited lectures have been arranged.
- Visiting Professors/Invited Guest Experts are invited to give specific and additional information as per the curriculum requirements
- For for specialised tasks viz. Career Counselling, Placement Activities, Sports activities etc. Resource persons are invited toget students aquainted with various research aspects such as research methodology, preparation of projects, funds arrangements etc.
- Experts from Industry /Employment giving sectors are invited frequently to guide the students.
- To help and assist in all these tasks nonteaching assistants / helpers are also appointed.

#### 9. Events and Initiatives)

Describes major events including seminars, conferences, competitions, student study trips etc. Focuses on what was achieved and learned, and how the college will follow up. Describes significant academic, administrative, student support, fund raising, and other initiatives over the past year. The description of each initiative will be structured around the need for the initiative, how it was designed, what resources were used, what results were achieved, and which features of the initiative drove success.



The College continuously makes efforts to make its students competent and for it different departments of the College organize various activities. Results and Achievements give us feedback and we follow such events and initiatives in coming years. Some Events and Initiatives of the last year which are not included in other sections of this report are given here:

<b>Description</b> of	Organizing	Time Period	Objective	Achievement
<b>Event</b> and	Deptt.	FromTo		
Title				
Plantation	KRG College	6/7/2021	Environment	Social and
Program	ND in		protection Activity	Eco-friendly
	collaboration			Activity
	with Municipal			
	Corporation			
Swaranjali	Music	1/7/2021	Free Music Online	589followers
	Department		Classes	
Legal Cruise	Department of	1/7/2021	Free Legal	137 followers
	Law		Awarness Online	
			Lectures	
Arambhika	Music	1/7/2021	Free Music Online	1.2k followers
	Department		Classes	
Work Place	KRG College	27//2021	Health Care and	ISR Activity
COVID -19			Health Awarness	
Vaccination				
Breast feeding	Deptt. Of Home	01-07 Aug 2022	To create	Students were
Week	Science in the		awareness,	informed and
	Collaboration		importance of	knowledge
	with ICDS,		Breast Feeding	received was
	Gwalior a wing		among adolescent	reflected in



	of Women and		girls who are	Quiz
	Child		would be Mothers	
	Development			
	Department			
Legal Literacy	Deptt. Law	25/4/22	To create	Students'
Camp on			awareness in	knowledge
POCSO			societyAwarneness	was enriched.
			on POCSO Act	They
			2012	participated in
				Group
				Discussion
Legal	NCC	2/10/21	To create	ISR Activity
Awareness			awarenessLegal	
Ralley			Awarness of the	
			girls and women	
Mask	NSS	11/11/2021	Health Care and	ISR Activity
Distribution			Health Awarness	

Autonomous body of the College provided financial assistance for various activities.

#### 10. Institutional Development under RUSA and MPHEQIP (4 pages)

Describes the college's activities over the past year under both schemes, discusses performance against strategic/institutional development plans and commitments over the previous year, identifying successes and key constraints; discusses how the college's institutional performance indicators under MPHEQIP are linked to its plans and commitments and presents data on the performance indicators in the format below; and outlines the college's plans and commitments under these schemes for the current year.

Indicator\*

Baseline Value

Target for [current Value as on 30th year] September [current year]

\* Institutional performance indicators contained in the PIP and in the MOU for MPHEQIP signed between the college and the DHE

#### **Examination Cell:**

EXAMINATIONS DATE					
	Partice	ılars	Da	tes	
Programme			From	То	
	Main Examination	I & III Sem	10-02-2022	28-02-2022	
		II & IV Sem	11-07-2022	20-07-2022	
PG	Supplementary	I & III Sem	10-02-2022	28-02-2022	
	Examination	II & IV Sem	11-07-2022	20-07-2022	
	Main Examination	I yr	14-06-2022	28-07-2022	
		II yr	11-04-2022	27-05-2022	
UG		III Yr	12-04-2022	28-05-2022	
		I , III, V, VII, IX	21-02-2021	07-03-2022	
		Sem			
		II, IV, VI, VIII, X	21-06-2022	15-07-2022	
		Sem			
	Supplementary	I yr	14-06-2022	28-07-2022	
	Examination	II yr	11-04-2022	27-05-2022	
		III Yr	12-04-2022	28-05-2022	



	RESULT DATE					
	Particul	lars	Da	tes		
Programe			From	То		
	Main Examination	I & III Sem	15/02/2022	22/03/2022		
PG		II & IV Sem	30/06/2022	31/07/2022		
	Supplementary Examination	I & III Sem	15/02/2022	22/03/2022		
		II & IV Sem	30/06/2022	31/07/2022		
	Main Examination	I yr	20/10/2022	21/11/2022		
		II yr	23/08/2022	30/08/2022		
UG		III Yr	01/07/2022	21/07/2022		
		IV Sem	12/03/2022	29/03/2022		
		V Sem	08/03/2022	28/03/2022		
	Supplementary	I yr	20/10/2022	21/11/2022		
	Examination	II yr	23/08/2022	30/08/2022		
		III Yr	01/07/2022	21/07/2022		

#### **Result analysis**

Result analysis was carried out and presented before the examination committee and principal for approval. Summary of the results during the session 2021-22 is as follows

	Result analysis -PG					
	I SEM					
Sr	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %		
NO						
	Urdu Lit.	10	10	100		
	Eng. Lit	109	75	68.81		
	Hindi Lit.	109	91	83.49		
	Sanskrit Lit.	60	56	93.33		
	Pol. Sc.	87	81	93.10		
	Sociology	110	103	93.64		
	History	110	105	95.45		
	Economics	80	64	80		
	Geography	55	44	80		
	Philosophy	40	23	57.5		
	Draw. & Pain.	10	9	90		
	Music (Vocal)	14	13	92.86		
	Music (Instrument)					
		01	01	100		
	M.Com	511	478	93.54		



M.H.Sc (F & N)	12	10	83.33
M.H.Sc (H & D)	4	3	75
M.H.Sc (R & M)	0	0	0
Mathematics	90	69	76.67
Physics	39	20	51.28
Chemistry	61	25	40.98
Botany	45	16	35.56
Zoology	60	27	45
Biotechnology	39	30	76.92

	Result analysis -PG					
	II SEM					
Sr	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %		
NO						
	Urdu Lit.	10	10	100		
	Eng. Lit	76	70	92.11		
	Hindi Lit.	92	86	93.48		
	Sanskrit Lit.	56	51	91.07		
	Pol. Sc.	85	72	84.71		
	Sociology	103	95	92.23		
	History	105	91	86.67		
	Economics	63	55	87.30		
	Geography	48	43	89.58		
	Philosophy	24	23	95.83		
	Draw. & Pain.	9	8	88.89		
	Music (Vocal)	13	13	100		
	Music (Instrument)	0	0			



			0
M.Com	489	438	89.57
M.H.Sc (F & N)	10	10	100
M.H.Sc (H & D)	3	3	100
M.H.Sc (R & M)	0	0	0
Mathematics	70	66	94.29
Physics	20	19	95
Chemistry	30	28	93.33
Botany	16	15	93.75
Zoology	25	21	84
Biotechnology	30	30	100

	Result analysis -PG					
	III SEM					
Sr	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %		
NO						
	Urdu Lit.	11	10	90.91		
	Eng. Lit	87	72	82.76		
	Hindi Lit.	78	74	94.87		
	Sanskrit Lit.	44	33	75		
	Pol. Sc.	74	67	90.54		
	Sociology	92	81	88.04		
	History	84	81	96.43		
	Economics	62	57	91.94		
	Geography	47	41	87.23		
	Philosophy	28	27	96.43		
	Draw. & Pain.	19	14	73.68		



Music (Vocal)	12	11	91.67
Music (Instrument)	1	1	100
M.Com	492	452	91.87
M.H.Sc (F & N)	19	18	94.74
M.H.Sc (H & D)	7	5	71.43
M.H.Sc (R & M)	0	0	0
Mathematics	90	66	73.33
Physics	49	32	65.31
Chemistry	46	32	69.57
Botany	45	41	91.11
Zoology	60	43	71.67
Biotechnology	18	17	94.44

	Result analysis -PG				
		IV	SEM		
Sr	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %	
NO					
	Urdu Lit.	9	9	100.00	
	Eng. Lit	43	43	100.00	
	Hindi Lit.	56	55	98.21	
	Sanskrit Lit.	31	27	87.10	
	Pol. Sc.	53	52	98.11	
	Sociology	73	73	100.00	
	History	59	59	100.00	
	Economics	48	41	85.12	
	Geography	38	38	100.00	
	Philosophy	3	3	100.00	



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

Draw. & Pain.	15	15	100.00
Music (Vocal)	11	11	100.00
Music (Instrument)	1	1	100.00
M.Com	319	319	100.00
M.H.Sc (F & N)	17	17	100.00
M.H.Sc (H & D)	2	2	100.00
M.H.Sc (R & M)	0	0	0
Mathematics	38	38	100.00
Physics	21	20	95.24
Chemistry	17	17	100.00
Botany	14	13	92.86
Zoology	39	31	79.49
Biotechnology	19	19	100.00

	Result analysis -UG				
		I YEAR			
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %	
	BA	1612	1555	96.46	
	BSc	584	536	91.78	
	B.COM	955	926	96.96	
	BCA	28	28	100	
	BBA	94	90	95.74	
	B. H. Sc.	06	06	100	

#### Result analysis -UG



		II YEAR		
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %
	BA	1436	1355	94.36
	BSc(Bio)	256	177	94.36
	BSc(Math)	276	221	69.14
	B.COM	896	832	92.86

Result analysis -UG				
		III YEAR		
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %
	BA	1314	1283	97.64
	BSc(Bio)	329	279	84.80
	BSc(Math)	329	283	86.01
	B.COM	1005	976	97.11

Result analysis -UG					
	I SEM				
Sr NO SUB Appeared Passed Pass %					
	B.A. LLB	55	55	100	

Result analysis -UG					
	II SEM				
Sr NO SUB Appeared Passed Pass %					
	B.A. LLB	55	51	92.73	



Result analysis -UG					
	III SEM				
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %	
	B.C.A	20	19	95	
	B.B.A.	47	45	95.74	
	B.A. LLB	60	57	95	

Result analysis -UG					
	IV SEM				
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %	
	B.C.A	19	19	100	
	B.B.A.	-	-	-	
	B.A. LLB	57	56	98.25	

Result analysis -UG					
	V SEM				
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %	
	B.C.A	14	14	100	
	B.B.A.	12	12	100	
	B.A. LLB	50	47	94	

Result analysis	-UG
VI SEM	



Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %
	B.A. LLB	47	46	97.86

	I	Result analysis -U	G	
		VII SEM		
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %
	B.A. LLB	51	51	100

	F	Result analysis -UC	$\ddot{\mathbf{G}}$	
		VIII SEM		
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %
	B.A. LLB	51	50	98.04

Result analysis -UG				
		IX SEM		
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %
	B.A. LLB	24	24	100

	F	Result analysis -UC	G	
		X SEM		
Sr NO	SUB	Appeared	Passed	Pass %
	B.A. LLB	23	23	100

	Students Greivance (Retotaling/ Revaluation) (For Preceding Session 2021-22)					
Program		No Of Students				
UG	I Yr	19				
	IIYr	22				
	IIIYr	43				
	I Sem, III Sem, V Sem	01				
	II Sem, IV Sem,	08				
	VI Sem					
PG	I& III Sem	Nil				
	II &IVSem	Nil				

#### **Placement Cell:**

Name of student	Program	Name of the employer with	Pay package at
placed /	graduated from	contact details (in case of	appointment (In INR
enrolling into		placement) / Name of institution	per annum)
higher education		joined (in case of progression to	(applicable for
and contact		higher education)	students who got
details			placement) / Name
			of program admitted
			to (applicable for
			students who
			progressed to higher
			education)
NIHARIKA	MSC	Times Of India Place	72000 PA
PARASAR	IVISC	Times Of India Blogs	72000 FA
URVASHI	MA	Office of the CDA (Training)	56,100/-



SENGAR	(GEOGRAPHY		
	)		
KAJAL SONI	BA	Incisive Health Care Services	540000 PA
PANKHURI SHUKLA	BCA	360 DEGREE CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD QUALITY ANALYIST	43750/-
KANIKA SISODIA	BSC	Car Dekho Delhi	300000 PA
ANUSHKA SAXENA	M.H.Sc.	Vishweshwarya Group of Institute, Lucknow M.P.	23000/-
SHRADDHA KAPOOR	MA (SOCIOLOGY)	Little Angels High School, Shivpuri Link Road, Gwalior - PRT	21,100/-
KAJAL AHIRWAR	BBA	Policybazar Insurance Brokers Pvt. Ltd.	18888/-
PALAK GAUTAM	MCOM		180000 PA
AYUSHI SHRIVASTAV A	ВСОМ	Bharti Axa Licltd	180000 PA
DEEPTI BILATHIYA	B.COM	BAJAJ ELECTRICALS LTD.	15000/-
RANU		Home Sc. Guest Faculty, College,	1500 Rs./Working
SAXENA		Datia	Day
SOUMYA SHARMA	ВСОМ	Computer Operator Moti Mahal Gwl.	144000 PA



BHOOMIKA			
SHRIVASTAV	MA	Gicts Institute Gwalior	120000 PA
A			
ASTIKA	MA		120000 PA
BHATIA	IVIA		1200001A
SANDHYA	M.H.Sc. (F.N.)	Rai Hospital, Sagar	12000/-
PRAJAPATI	WI.II.SC. (1'.IV.)	Kai Hospitai, Sagai	12000/-
SONAM			
YADAV	BA	Brij Raj Buildings & Developers	12,000/-
SANDHYA			
SHARMA	BA	Brij Raj Buildings & Developers	12,000/-
RUCHI	MSC	Ebnezr School Gwalior	110000 PA
SHAMRA	IVISC	Lonezi School Gwanoi	110000171
SAPNA			
KUSHWAH	BA	Brij Raj Buildings & Developers	10000/-
SAPNA RAJAK	BA	Brij Raj Buildings & Developers	10000/-
JYOTI	M.HSc.	SSIMS Multidisciplinary	1.20 Lac P.A.
KODATKAR	Willise.	Hospital, Gwalior	1.20 Lac 1 .A.
		स्वर्गीयश्रीलालजीचेरिटेबलफाउण्डेश	
SANDHYA		न	
SHARMA	BA	σŢ	12000
		स्वर्गीयश्रीलालजीचेरिटेबलफाउण्डेश	
SAPNA		न	
KUSHWAH	BA		12000
		स्वर्गीयश्रीलालजीचेरिटेबलफाउण्डे <b>श</b>	
SAPNA RAJAK	DΛ	न	12000
	BA Com Plain	Du Dadhamar - C	12000
Musan Shekh	B.Com-Plain	Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	10,000



		Shikchha Prasar Samiti	
		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Anushka Rajput	B.Com-Plain	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Neetu Rohira	B.Com-Plain	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Srishti Soni	B.Com-Plain	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Divya Sharma	M.COM.	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Shikha Sharma	M.COM.	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
Muskan		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Shivhare	M.COM.	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Anjali Soni	M.COM.	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
Sneha		Dr. Radharaman Swarnkar	
Vishwakarma	M.COM.	Shikchha Prasar Samiti	10,000
MANISHA	BA	Abhinav Info Soft	8000
SHIVANI			
JATAV	BA	Abhinav Info Soft	8000
AKANKSHA			
KUSHWAH	BA	Abhinav Info Soft	8000
LOVELY			
RAJAK	BA	Abhinav Info Soft	8000
LAXMI			
RAWAT	BA	Abhinav Info Soft	8000
NEHA YADAV	BA	Abhinav Info Soft	8000



Vandana Parihar	BSC Bio	इंद्राणीसेवासमिति	7000
Sofiya Ali	ВСОМ	इंद्राणीसेवासमिति	7000
Tanuja Pal	ВСОМ	इंद्राणीसेवासमिति	7000
Sneha Jain	BCOM	इंद्राणीसेवासमिति	7000
Shazeen Khan	BA	इंद्राणीसेवासमिति	7000
Gurpreet Kaur	BCOM	इंद्राणीसेवासमिति	7000
	MA		
URVASHI	(GEOGRAPHY	Union Public Service	
SENGAR	)	Commission (IPS)	-
JYOTI	25776	TTD: 6 XX	
KODATKAR	M.HSc.	ITM Hospital	-
RENU SINGH	M.SC. CHEMISTRY	Girls Inter College, Mathura	-
NEETU RAJPUT	MA (GEOGRAPHY )	DIRECTORATE OF SCHOOL EDUCATION	-
SANGEETA DOHRE	MA (GEOGRAPHY )	GOVT. HSS PATHARI (GIRLS), VIDISHA	-
KANCHAN DUBEY	MA (GEOGRAPHY )	Office of the District Education Officer District Sagar (Higher Education Teacher- Geography)	-
NIDHI YADAV	-	Bhadawar vidya mandir pg college agra (UG - Home Sc. Assistant Professor)	-

	ANITA	P HD	Office of Dist Education Bhind		
SI	HARMA	r.mb	Office of Dist Education Billing	-	

#### 12. Looking Ahead

Lays out the college's priorities and goals over the coming year. Describes key initiatives planned, what each initiative is expected to achieve, and how it will contribute to the college's long term development.

S.	Head	Nature of proposal	Expected Outcome
No	(administrative/		
	academic, etc)		
1.	Academic	Incentives to quality and need based	Promotion to
		Research & Publication	Research
2.	Academic	Conduction of Orientation Courses/	Up gradation of
		Faculty Development Program/	Faculty
		Training Programs/ Field Visit/	
		Survey etc.	
3.	Academic	Start of Certificate Courses from the	Vocational Skill
		Pool	Enhanced
4.	Academic	Conduction of Internship, Project	Promotion to
		Works, Hands on Training Programs	Collaboration
		in Collaboration with other academic	
		institutions and organisations	
5.	Academic	Promotion of Indian Knowledge	To make students
		System	aware about ancient
			thought and values
6.	Academic	Establishing Incubation centre	Promotion of



			innovative ideas and
			to provide startup
			traings
7.	Academic	Publication of Itihas Sanshodhan	Promotion to
		Research Journal	Acknowledgement
			and Acceptance of
			Research Work
8.	Academic	Promotion to Innovations, Patent and	Spread of Research
		Consultancy	Outcomes Globally
9.	Academic	Online Question Bank	Pattern and Trend of
			Questions familiar
10.	Academic	Development of Medicinal Herbal	Promotion to Subject
		Garden	and Understanding
	Infrastructure	Establishment of Language Lab fully	Learning with
11.		equipped	modern facilities
12.	Infrastructure	Fully equipped Smart library and	Learning with
		Audio-Video system for library	modern facilities
13.	Infrastructure	To increase number of Smart Class	Learning with
		Rooms and upgradation of Virtual,	modern facilities
		Multimedia rooms	
14.	Infrastructure	Upgradation of Academic Cell	Strengthen academic
			back bone
15.	Infrastructure	Development of Placement Cell by	Placement Activities
		collaborating with industry and	Increased
		organizations	
16.	Support System	Expansion of Reprographic facilities	Enhanced Facilities



17.	Support System	IP based surveillance system, Wi-Fi	Enhanced Security in
		campus,	Campus
18.	Infrastructure	Extension of science block and	More space for
		Employment Cell	increasing number of
			students
19.	Infrastructure	Renovation in Dept. of Home Science	People can work
			more efficiently
20.	GER	Field survey in catchment area,	Increased Enrolment
		Campaign College Chalo Abhiyan,	
		Meeting with Stakeholders	
21.	GER	Online Publicity through College	Increased Enrolment
		Website, Digital Advertisement,	
		Social Media, electronic & print	
		media	
22.	Career and	Counselling and Guidance for	Increase in
	Placement	Academic Counselling, Financial	Placement and future
		Management and Arrangements, Job	Entrepreneurs
		oriented programs, personality	
		Development, Women Entrepreneurs,	
		etc.	
23.	Career and	Organization of Job oriented and skill	Increase in
	Placement	based Programs such as Trainings,	Placement and future
		Workshops, Lectures, Visits,	Entrepreneurs
		Internships etc.	
24.	Career and	Training and Coaching Classes for	Increase in
	Placement	Competitive Exams, Marketing,	Placement and future
		Public Dealing, 'Earn while you	Entrepreneurs
			1



		Learn', Capacity Building Programs	
		etc.	
25.	Career and	Linkages with Industries and	More Opportunities
	Placement	Employment giving Sectors	for Employment
26.	Career and	Organization of Placement Activities,	More Opportunities
	Placement	Career Fair	for Employment
27.	Counselling and	Legal Counselling, Awareness	Promotion to Women
	Guidance	Programs on Legal Rights, Self-	Independence
		defence, Skill training programs,	
		Leadership training program for	
		Women	
28.	I.C.T. savvy	Knowledge & Research through ICT,	Future Competent
	women	Globalisation, Fashion and market	women
		value, Opportunities in higher	
		education, health awareness	
29.	Equal	Development of Equal Opportunity	Promotion to
	Opportunity	Cell, Short Term Courses for Equal	Deprived Categories
		Opportunity, Establishment of Book	
		bank for differently abled students,	
		Launching mooc,	
30.	Equal	Special Mentoring to	Promotion to Weaker
	Opportunity	SC/ST/OBC/Minority/ED/PhD,	Section
		Nomination of Brand Ambassador for	
		SC/ST/OBC/Minority/ED	
31.	Facilities for	E-library (Brail), E-notice board	Assistance in
	Needy	{Brail}, Reading software, Screen	Walking Hand in
		Magnification Software, Brail Display	Hand



		T	1
		and Voice Recognitive Software,	
		Wheel Chairs and other aids	
32. Resource		Echo-friendly campus, Echo-friendly	Living in Healthy
	Management and	new construction, Development of	Environment
Clean, Green		Cleanliness drive, Application of	
	Campus	Environmental Impact Assessment	
33.		Academic and Financial Support from	Bonding with
	Human Resource	Alumni, Passed out Student Tracking	Seniors receiving
	Management	Mechanism	their Support and
			Guidance
34.	Administrative	ICT training for teaching and non-	Proceeding with
	(e-Skill	teaching staff, Development of	Modern Techniques
	Promotion)	website, Video conferencing/Tele	
		conferencing setup, E-learning centre,	
		Data based creation and maintenance,	
		M.I.S. Software for internal	
		administration	
35.	Administrative	Training programs for officials,	Better and Fast Out
		teachers and administrative staff,	Put
		Personal record maintenance,	
		Digitalization of Library, Annual	
		Maintenance Contract	
36. Services		Promotion to E-services to students,	Better and Fast
		parents and staff, Online examination	Services
		service, Student facilities (canteen,	
		student help centre, sport	
		infrastructure)	
37.	Contribution to	Establishment of Women Study	Sensitive and



www.krgcgwalior.org krgc@rediffmail.comPhone: 0751- 2625495, 0751-2438173

Society	Centre, Rural women empowerment, ,	Responsible Girls
	Adoption of Village - Barai, Block -	towards Society and
	Panihar, Tehsil – Ghatigaon, Dist. –	Help of at least one
	Gwalior under program 'DARPAN'	village
	for it's all round development in	
	Education, Health Awareness,	
	Malnutrition - Causes and Cures,	
	Opportunities in Various Fields,	
	Preserving their Culture	

#### Ph.D Awarded:

	Govt. K.R.G. PG (Auto.) College,			
Name of the college	Gwalior			
7. PhDs Awarded				
Number of PhDs awarded be	tween 1 <sup>st</sup> July 2021 to 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2022			
Discipline Group	Number			
Botany	0			
Chemistry	0			
Commerce	3			
Drawing & Painting	0			



Economics	0
English	10
Geography	2
Hindi	7
History	2
Home Science	5
Mathematics	0
Music	0
Physics	0
Philosophy	1
Political Science	0
Psychology	3
Sanskrit	4
Sociology	3
Urdu	0
Zoology	3
All disciplines	43
<u> </u>	

#### Name of the college

8. Research and consultancy			
Revenue generated through externally funded research and consultancies over			
01 <sup>st</sup> July 2021 to 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2022			
Discipline Group	Number of active projects	Total Revenue Generated (Rs. lakhs)	
Zoology	1	50000/-	

(a)Hostel occupancy as on 01st July 2021 to 30th June 2022					
Capacity: 140	Capacity: 140				
Males: Nil	Number of residents				
Females:					
SC	Male	Nil			
	Female	44			
ST	Male	Nil			
	Female	02			



General	Male	Nil
	Female	94
Total	Male	Nil
	Female	134

ot .				
(a)Hostel occupancy as on 01st				
July 2021 to 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2022				
(girls only hostels opened after				
)				
~ .	Number of			
<u>Capacity</u>	residents			
SC	7			
ST	1			
General	45			
Total 140				

#### **Paper Published in Journals:**

Number of papers published in peer-reviewed journals between 01<sup>st</sup> July 2021 to 31<sup>st</sup>

June 2022 [current year]

Discipline Group	Number of papers published		Number of published papers through cross-institute research collaboration
	Internation	National	
	al Journals	Journals	
Botany	00	00	
Zoology	01	01	
Chemistry	00	00	
Physics	00	00	
Mathematics	03	00	
Computer Science	00	00	
Biotechnology	00	00	
<b>Home Science</b>	05	02	



Commerce	00	02	
Hindi	00	07	
English	01	00	
Urdu	00	03	
Sanskrit	04	01	
Philosophy	00	00	
Psychology	01	02	
History	01	02	
Sociology	02	02	
Political Sc.	00	00	
Economics	00	00	
Geography	00	00	
Music	00	03	
Draw. & Paint.	00	01	
Law	00	01	
All disciplines	18	27	